Pulido, Andrea

From: Crider, Kyle

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 11:22 AM
To: McGlothlin, Sandy

Subject: RE: March 20th IEAC Meeting
Attachments: Coalinga - All Indicators.xlsx

Hi Sandy,

Do you want to maybe sit down at some point next week so that we can see what you’d like me to have together for you
for that meeting?

| have attached the sheet | put together for Stu back in the fall with the targets and past/current rates for your
KPIs. These were targets that were provided to me by your college.

My recommendation is to look at the IEPI in the larger context of institutional set standards and the college and district
key performance indicators. IEAC may want to assign other campus committees to review some (such as BASE looking
at basic skills) or may want to review some within the committee itself before passing them along to other groups as
necessary (probably running everything by Senate and then onto CPC). | think that all of this will work will within the
context of both portions of your QFE.

Kyle

From: McGlothlin, Sandy

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 10:19 AM
To: Crider, Kyle <KyleCrider@whccd.edu>
Subject: RE: March 20th IEAC Meeting

SANDY MCGLOTHLIN, MSW

VICE-PRESIDENT OF STUDENT SERVICES

300 CHERRY LANE

COALINGA, CA 93210

559-934-2324 | sandymcglothlin@whccd.edu | fax 559-934-2866
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From: Crider, Kyle

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 10:16 AM

To: McGlothlin, Sandy <SandyMcGlothlin@whccd.edu>
Subject: RE: March 20th IEAC Meeting

Hi Sandy,
I’'m going to be in Florida for the Ellucian Live conference that day.

Kyle



From: McGlothlin, Sandy

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 10:12 AM
To: Crider, Kyle <KyleCrider@whccd.edu>
Subject: March 20th IEAC Meeting

| know you were in on the discussion to meet on March 20" again as a group but the council wants to review the
accreditation recommendations and discuss the timeline on the QFE. We will bring you in on the IEPI initiative at the
next one. Does Brenda have the information she needs?

SANDY MCGLOTHLIN, MSW

VICE-PRESIDENT OF STUDENT SERVICES

300 CHERRY LANE

COALINGA, CA 93210

559-934-2324 | sandymcglothlin@whccd.edu | fax 559-934-2866
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